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FTENSETT KL

FW: Re:RE: [EXTERNAL]Re:RE: RFQ_AIlfa Italy Trip

KA N: ANNIE ZHU <annie.zhu@stellantis.com> I [d]: 2023-09-12 11:37

Wk N: DA <make@cct.cn>;

ik AN: STELLA WANG <stella.wangl@stellantis.com>;ANDREW LI <andrew.li8@stellantis.com>;

Dear B3¢

IEEEMIBIETPIRARAlfa Investor Italy Trip TNH
BHEFTERE, BIEAWARN, FTERTEEBZINIEHHA.
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Best Regards!

Annie Zhu

From: 5] <make@cct.cn>

Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2023 9:01 PM

To: ANNIE ZHU <annie.zhu@stellantis.com>

Subject: Re:RE: [EXTERNAL]Re:RE: RFQ_Alfa Italy Trip

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Annie
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From: "ANNIE ZHU <annie.zhu@stellantis.com>"

To: "5 o] <make@cct.cn>"

Sent: 2023-09-05 14:24

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]Re:RE: RFQ_AIfa Italy Trip
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Best Regards!

Annie Zhu

From: 7] <make@cct.cn>

Sent: Monday, September 4, 2023 11:58 AM

To: ANNIE ZHU <annie.zhu@stellantis.com>

Cc: YINAN ZHANG <yinan.zhang@stellantis.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL]Re:RE: RFQ_Alfa Italy Trip

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Annie
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COMFORT INTERNATIONAL M.I.C.E. SERVICE CO.,LTD.
5a] Marco Ma
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Account Director
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From: "ANNIE ZHU <annie.zhu@stellantis.com>"
To: "ANNIE ZHU <annie.zhu@stellantis.com>"

CC: "YINAN ZHANG <yinan.zhang@stellantis.com>"
Sent: 2023-09-01 13:22

Subject: RE: RFQ_Alfa Italy Trip
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Best Regards!

Annie Zhu

From: ANNIE ZHU

Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2023 3:31 PM

To: ANNIE ZHU <annie.zhu@stellantis.com>

Cc: YINAN ZHANG <yinan.zhang@stellantis.com>
Subject: RFQ_Alfa Italy Trip

Importance: High

Dear Suppliers
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DESTINATION CITY
Alfa Romeo Musem (E#)1E) Arese MI
AR Head Office (Z2EB) Turino

Alfa Romeo Cassino Plant (T /) Piedimonte San Germano FR

WA, KUSHERTAE, B!
Annie Zhu

Indirect Material Purchasing Team- Sales & Marketing

China Purchasing & Supply Chain

E-mail: Annie.zhu@stellantis.com

Floor 7, Buiding A2, No. 1528 Gumei Road Shanghai Caohejing Hi-Tech Park 200233
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Address

Viale Alfa Romeo, 20020 Are

Turino

Via Area Fiat, 03030 Piedimc
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